THF SQIL BOAR’ OF BR.WARD COUNTY FLORIDA

; ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Telephone: (7543212600 Facsimile: (754 3212701

December 9, 2014

TO: School Board Members m
FROM:  Amanda Bailey C OUQ)
Chief Human Resources Offlcer ” @

VIA: Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of CC-5, Revised Job Descriptions for the Coordinator,
Facility Planning & Educational Programming, Property Coordinator, and
Real Estate Analyst Positions from the December 9, 2014 Regular School
Board Meeting

Please withdraw item CC-5, Revised Job Descriptions for the Coordinator, Facility
Planning & Educational Programming, Property Coordinator, and Real Estate Analyst
Positions, from the December 9, 2014 Regular School Board Meeting.
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